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Memorandum 

To:  Planning Commission  

From:  Jaime Murillo, Deputy Community Development Director 

Date:  May 15, 2025 

Re: Continuance of Item 2: Kelly Linehan, Morgan Linehan, and the 

Masilek Family Trust Encroachment from the May 22, 2025 Planning 

Commission agenda (PA2025-0055)  

 
Staff requests to continue Item 2 on the Planning Commission Agenda to a future 
date since there has been a recent change of ownership to one of the affected 
properties. The item will be re-noticed for a future hearing date.  


